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Tony Carton
2 Link Road
Macquarie University
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

29/07/2022

Dear Mr Carton

Macquarie University Central Courtyard Redevelopment (SSD 8755)
Operational Compliance Report 2022

I refer to the 2022 Operational Compliance Report (SSD-8755-PA-24) for the Macquarie University
Central Courtyard Redevelopment (the project) submitted as required under Schedule 2, Conditions B36
and B37 of SSD 8755, as modified (the consent) to the Department of Planning and Environment (the
Department) on 8 June 2022.

The Department has reviewed the report and considers it to generally satisfy the reporting requirements
of the consent and the Department’s Compliance Reporting Post Approval Requirements (June 2018).
Please note that the Department’s acceptance of this report is not an endorsement of the compliance
status of the project. 

The Department has considered the non-compliance with Condition E8 and the project’s response on 25
July 2022 to the Department’s request for further information and has determined, on this occasion, to
record the breach with no further enforcement action. 

Please note that recording the breach does not preclude the Department from taking alternative
enforcement action, should it become apparent that an alternative response is more appropriate.  

As required by Schedule 2, Condition B38 of the consent, please make a copy of the report publicly
available on the project’s website.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on (02) 8275 1169 or email
compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely 

Samuel Condon
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